

No. 3558
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Nahan, the 21/12/2021

From: DFO Nahan.

To: Conservator of Forests,
Nahan Circle, Nahan.

Subject:

Diversion of 0.327 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for
The construction of link Road from Village Bhogpur Simbalwala
Km.0/0 to 3/440 (portion 1/730 to 2/120 and 3/285 to 3/440
i.e. 0.545 kms with in the Jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division
Distt. Sirmour. H.P.

Memo:

Kindly refer to Regional office Shimla file No. FC/HPB/ 06/29/ 2021
dated 12.10.2021 on the subject cited above.

2. In this regard, vide above reference the point wise reply of observations
is given as under:

1. Needful has been done by the user agency. The copy of Survey of India
Toposheet and digital map has been uploaded online part -I in column No. C(iv) & C(v) of proposed
diversion area.

2. Needful has been done by the user agency. It is intimated that there is
no need of additional diversion in the subject cited road. The entire length of the road has been
constructed already in violation i.e. 0/0 to 3/440 kms. Hence there will be no felling of trees. The
abstract of trees has been deleted from the online part -II.

3. Needful has been done by the user agency. Necessary distance
certificate has been uploaded by the user agency in additional information.

4. Needful has been done by this office. The revised Penal NPV has been
calculated as per guideline of Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate Change new Delhi letter No.
11-42/2017-Fc dated 29.01-2018 maximum up to five time of NPV plus 12% simple interest. The revised
Penal NPV has been calculated as per joint Inspection report violation started since 1990 to till date upto
31.12.2021 for 31 years with the simple interest @ 12%. (Copy Enclosed).is enclosed.

5. Needful has been done by the user agency. It is intimated that the total
estimated cost of project is 200.00 lacs for CD, soling and metalling and tarring. The work has been
appeared under MNP during the year 2013-14 vide computer code No. 20074-307-40801 volume No. 1.
The sanction was received from the Superintendent Engineer, 12th Circle, HPPWDM Nahan vide letter
No. PW-SE-XII-WS-NHN Road-13/10823-28 dated 4.12.2013 for 59.53 lacs (Copy attached). The
sanction received only for the scope of cross drainage and lying of soling.

This is for favour of kind information and further necessary action at
your end please.

Encl: As above.

Saurabh
Divisional Forest Officer,
Nahan Forest Division, Nahan.